
 MEMORANDUM 
         College of Sciences 
               2118 Old Main 
               Dean 581-3328 
                     dgklarup@eiu.edu 
 
 
TO: Bonnie Wilson 
FROM: Dr. Doug Klarup, Dean College of Sciences 
DATE: February 22, 2016 
 
The following was approved by executive action at the College of Sciences Curriculum 
Committee meeting on February 19, 2016 to be effective Fall 2016.  

 
Requested Change:  
Update several stated catalog requirements for all B.A. and B.S. degrees and minors from the 
Department of Mathematics and Computer Science.  
 
Rationale for change:  

The goal of these changes is to accurately reflect the new CSM prefix in all degree requirements.  

 

Change #1 

Current Catalog Listing for the Mathematics with Teacher Licensure Option (B.A.) Footnote 

Major GPA based on all mathematics courses taken at EIU except for MAT 1270, MAT 1271, 

MAT 1330, MAT 1420, MAT 2110, MAT 2250, MAT 2420, MAT 3420, MAT 3620, MAT 

4810, and MAT 4920. 

 

Proposed Catalog Listing for the Mathematics with Teacher Licensure Option (B.A.) Footnote 

Major GPA based on all mathematics and computer science courses taken at EIU except for 

MAT 1270, MAT 1271, MAT 1330, MAT 1420, MAT 2110, MAT 2250, MAT 2420, MAT 

3420, MAT 3620, MAT 4810, and MAT 4920. 

 

Change #2 

Current Catalog Listing for the Mathematics with Teacher Licensure Option (B.A.) Major 

Mathematics Courses (50 Hours) 

 

 

Proposed Catalog Listing for the Mathematics with Teacher Licensure Option (B.A.) Major 

Mathematics and Computer Science Courses (50 Hours) 
 
 
Effective Year/Term: Fall 2016. 
 
 


